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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 7:10 AM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: Information for NRC License Amendment request
Attachments: RSO Amendment.pdf; Delegation of Authority.pdf

Good morning, Martha 놴놲놵놶놷놳 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you, 
Tammy 
 

From: Jennifer Matovski <jmatovski@rochestermedicalcenter.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 1:44 PM 
To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Pierre Charbel Atallah, MD, MS, MBA, MHCM, FACP, FSVM, FACC <pcatallahmd@rochestermedicalcenter.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Information for NRC License Amendment request 
 
Hello, 
 
Please see the following attached in regards to our RSO.  
 
Docket Number 
03032081 

Docket Name 
Rochester Medical Center 

 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jennifer Matovski 
Administrative Manager 
Rochester Medical Center 
Atallah Vascular Center 
Vantage Medicine  
 
Office: 248-656-3100 
Direct: 248-654-8322 
Fax:    248-656-3152  
 
 
rochestermedicalcenter.com 
atallahvascular.com 
vantagemedicine.com  
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From: Laura Dresen <Laura.Dresen@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 4:22 PM 
To: Jennifer Matovski <jmatovski@rochestermedicalcenter.com> 
Subject: Information for NRC License Amendment request  
  
Hello Jennifer,  
  
The NRC document management system we discussed on our call is called ADAMS, and you can obtain access to 
several documents using this system.  It can be found here: https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html#wba 
  
The document that may be helpful to you regarding Nicholas Graham is ML24290A052.  This document could also 
be helpful to you in understanding the documents required to be submitted to the NRC in order for the NRC to 
evaluate an individual’s qualifications as an RSO. The NRC must determine the individual is qualified to be an RSO 
for your specific license before they can be added to the license.   
  
Once you have the necessary information ready to submit your amendment request, that should be submitted to 
R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov 
  
Please let me know if there is any additional assistance I can offer.   
  
Thank you, 
Laura 
  
Laura Dresen 
  
Health Physicist, Materials Inspection Branch 
Division of Radiological Safety and Security 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III 
(o) 630-829-9554 
  


